



PAKISTAN National Identity Card

ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN



Name

Syed Ahmad Ashraf



Father Name

Syed Sharf Ud Din Ashraf

Gender Country of Stay

M Pakistan

Identity Number

35207-2179362-7

Date of Birth

25.12.1954

Date of Issue

14.06.2014

Date of Expiry

Lifetime



Holder's Signature


موجودہ مکان نمبر 135، محلہ پاک بلاک علامہ اقبال
لاہور، لاہور

35202-2179362-7



مستقل مکان نمبر 135، محلہ پاک بلاک علامہ اقبال
لاہور، لاہور

108411221957
267-54-019812


Registrar General of Pakistan

گمشدہ کارڈ ملنے پر قریبی لیڈ بکس میں ڈال دیں

Resume

Syed Ahmad Ashraf

135 Pak Block
Allama Iqbal Town.
Lahore 54570

Phone: 042-37812874
Mobile: 0336-4851701



E-mail: syed_ahmad_ashraf@hotmail.com

Date of Birth: 25th December 1954

National I.D. No. 35202-2179362-7

National Tax No. 1124863-7

Marital Status: Married (Two Children)

CAREER SUMMARY

High level of education combined with over thirty years of experience as finance and accounting professional, holding increasingly responsible positions. Demonstrated outstanding analytical and administrative skills. Published papers on tax and Company law matters. Participated as speakers in workshops and conferences.

Scholastic Engagements:

Written and published papers on following topics:

- a) Withholding Tax Regime: simplification of filing procedure (published Business Recorder 8th April, 2006. This proposal was accepted by FBR and the present form and system is based on that.
- b) Some suggestions on tax collection (Business Recorder 2nd. May 2007)

- c) Taxability of Income Distribution by (Recognized) Provident Fund Trust. (published in Management Accountant Nov-Dec. 2007)
- d) Companies Ordinance: amendments suggested (Business Recorder 13-14 May, 2009)
- e) Critical comments on the Code of Corporate Governance. (Published in Management Accountant Nov-Dec. 2011).
- f) Lacuna in Companies Ordinance 1984: Regarding the Re-Purchase or Redemption of Shares (published in Management Accountant Nov-Dec. 2015).
- g) Proposal for Rationalization of Sales Tax in the Power Sector Supply Chain.

Convened workshops on issues relating to Sales Tax, Income Tax and Corporate Laws. Read paper in pre-budget and post budget seminars and delivered lectures at ICMAP/Staff College/University.

Education:

Certified Director
SECP Approved Directors' Training Program

Institute of Cost & Management Accountants of Pakistan.
 (Fellow Member)

Institute of Corporate Secretaries of Pakistan
 (Associate Member)

MBA (Financial Management)
 John F. Kennedy University California. USA.

Bachelor of Law.
 Punjab University Lahore.

Post Graduate Diploma in Taxation Law
 Punjab University Lahore

Bachelor of Arts.
 Govt. College Lahore.

Income Tax Certificate
 H & R Block (Canada)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Current	Head of Corporate Advisory Saad Rasool Law Associates.
March 2016 to April 2017	Advisor (Corporate and Finance) Century Paper & Board Mills Limited
July 2009 to March 15, 2016	Chief Financial Officer Century Paper & Board Mills Limited (A LAKSON GROUP COMPANY, the largest manufacturers of Paper & Board)

Reporting to the Board of Directors. The assignment and responsibilities included:

- A) Assisting in strategic and policy decision.
- B) Balance Sheet Re-structuring. Capital Issue
- C) Project Financing and Feasibility.
- D) Ensuring the timely presentation to the Board of quarterly and annual accounts with detailed analysis of the business operations.
- E) Managing the Tax & Treasury Department with the responsibility to make timely decision for money market and FE transactions. Making available the short term and long term funds for the Company, and their best utilization. Interpreting the Income tax, sales tax and other revenue laws and their compliance.
- F) Supervising the MIS/IT functions with the responsibility to ensure the timely and reliable generation of reports. Preparing feasibility reports for capital expenditure. Suggesting the IT needs of the Company and Co- Coordinating the Oracle software.
- G) Providing opinion on corporate and legal matters related to the running of day to day business including the labor, civil, tax and corporate laws. Overlooking the Corporate and Legal affairs.

- H) Others functions and assignment as given by the Board from time to time like Proposal for capital restructuring of the Balance Sheet, issuance of Bonus Shares, dealing with the FBR, SECP, Environmental Protection Department and the Judicial Department.

PAST EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2005 to July 2009	Dawood Group Manager Special Assignments/ Chief Internal Auditor Dawood Hercules Chemicals Ltd.
Sept. 2004 to October 2005	General Manager Finance/ CFO Dawood Lawrencepur Ltd. Sach International (Pvt.) Ltd. A diversified textile unit, comprising of spinning, weaving, dyeing and worsted fabric stitching unit
1999 to 2004	Manager (Finance & Administration) CENTURY PAPER & BOARD MILLS LTD. CENTURY POWER GENERATION LTD.
1998-1999	Manager (Costing & Secretarial Affairs) Lawrencepur Woollen Mills Ltd. Burewala Textile Mills Ltd.
1994 to 1996	Accountant: Bestsellers [1060783] Ontario Ltd. Ottawa, Canada
1992 to 1994	Finance Manager Century Paper and Board Mills Ltd.

1982 to 1992.

**Pakistan Tourism Development Corporation.
Islamabad.**

Controller Accounts Hotels	(1991-92)
Manager Planning & Development	(1990-91)
Deputy Manager Accounts.	(1987-90)
Accounts Executive.	(1982-87)

BY TES

Dated: March 14, 2018

To: The Company Secretary
Nishat (Chunian) Limited
31-Q Gulberg II
Lahore

Subject: Notice under section 159(3) of the Companies Act 2017 for intention to offer for election of Director scheduled in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held on March 30, 2018.

Dear Sir:

I Syed Ahmad Ashraf Sr. No. 3367 Folio 14720-1138 being the shareholder of the company hereby express my interest and intention for the Directorship of the company in the elections scheduled on March 30, 2018.

Copy of the NIC and my profile is attached.

I may be classified as Director contesting election to represent the minority shareholders and the requirement of regulation 5 of the Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 may kindly be complied by the company.

If any further information is required kindly contact the undersigned.

Thanking you in anticipation.

Yours Sincerely


Syed Ahmad Ashraf

Folio: 14720-1138

Nic # 3520221793627

Cell No. 0336-4851702

135 Pak Block

Allama Iqbal Town

Lahore

Enclosed as above